

About Me

As international lawyer based in Switzerland, originally from Germany, I support startups, SMEs & entrepreneurs worldwide.

Combining the expertise of a lawyer with the mindful approach of a yoga teacher, so you get simple, affordable, and stressfree access to law.

The mission? To bridge the gap between traditional law firms and in-house legal departments

Skills

- Corporate Law
- Contract Drafting
- Compliance
- Liability & Insurance
- Health sector
- Tax & Finance

Languages

English

German

Basic French & Italian

Interests

Certified Yoga Teacher
Certified Herbalist

Dr. Franziska E. Höhne

Legal Consultant

Phone +41 79953 5025

Email

legal@dr-feh.com

Address

Schutzengelstrasse 30, CH-6340 Baar

Experience

Legal Counsel, Manager

2023-2024

Apellis International GmbH, Zug

-> Contract drafting, Corporate, Compliance and Pharma Law

Lawyer 2022

Pontinova AG, Zurich

-> Start-up consulting, FinTech, Tax, IP Law

Legal Trainee

2020-2022

- Dual Swiss, Zurich
 - Tax authority, German boarder
 - Clyde & Co, Dusseldorf
 - · Public prosecutor for economic crime, Freiburg
 - Regional Court, Freiburg
- -> Insurance, Tax, Insolvency, Litigation, Compliance, Corporate Law

PhD Student Trainee

2019

Sick AG, Waldkirch

-> Compliance, Contract Drafting and Legal Consulting

Education

Admitted to the bar, Freiburg

2022

Legal clerkship & Second state exam, Freiburg

2020-2022

PhD: D&O insurance for the supervisory board

2018-2020

First state exam & focus of economy and trade,

2012-2018

Freiburg

www.Dr-FEH.com